



## **STUART WAREING - AIR SPEED FILMS**

Sound Recordist and  
CAA certified UAV Pilot

CV (Last updated June 2020)

Weymouth  
Dorset  
UK

T 07974 344145

[stuart@rivingtonsound.co.uk](mailto:stuart@rivingtonsound.co.uk)

[www.rivingtonsound.co.uk](http://www.rivingtonsound.co.uk)

### **PROFILE**

I am a location sound recordist and CAA qualified drone pilot with PFCO (Permission for Commercial Operation) based in Dorset, UK. I work both at home and abroad recording quality sound and capturing aerial video, safely and legally, for factual TV programmes, documentaries and promotional films.

With over 20 years of experience, I have worked around the world, and thrived in often difficult conditions. My adventurous spirit, high technical standards and down to earth character, mean I have been a valuable member of an often small but dedicated team, creating beautiful, compelling and immersive content of the very highest quality.

I am also an emergency medic, am trained to work in hostile/high risk environments, and have powerboat qualifications too, but perhaps my greatest asset is the understanding of the whole film production, learning from the editors, photographers, directors, researchers and other experts that I've worked with for those 20 odd years.

### **EXPERIENCE**

4 years CAA Qualified drone pilot

BBC Trained Location Sound recordist

20+ years TV production experience

RAF Reserve, Media Operations

2016-present Qualified drone pilot

2014-2018 RAF reserves, Media Operations

2002-present Sound Recordist, The Rivington Sound Ltd

2001-2002 Dubbing mixer, GDO communications, London

1999-2001 Sound Supervisor, Sky Active, London

1996-1999 Interactive Programmer, Medi Cine International, London

### **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

MCA Sea Survival, Personal Survival Techniques (PST), provided by Poole Harbour Sea Survival Ltd

RYA Safety Boat, provided by BH Marine

RYA Powerboat Level 2, provided by BH Marine.

HEFAT (Hostile Environment and First Aid Training) - provided by 1st Option, valid until August 2021

Sub 20kg SUAS Operational Evaluation, provided by Icarus. Operations Manual and PFCO valid until November 2019.

Sub 20kg SUAS Theory Certificate, provided by Icarus

TILS (Trauma and Intermediate Life Support) Training provided by 4626 AeroMedical Evacuation Squadron RAF

HSE/REC First Aid - First Aid for remote places provided by Plas y Brenin Mountain Centre

BBC Training and Development - Location Sound 1

University of Sunderland — BSc (Hons) 2:1 Media Systems

University College Salford — BTEC HND Professional Sound and Video Technology

## **RECENT CREDITS**

**Prue Leith: Journey with My Daughter – Bright Button Productions/Channel 4, Sound Recordist, TX 2020.**  
Dir: Lottie Gammon, Cam: Steve Robinson

**Royal History's Biggest Fibs with Lucy Worsley, Reformation – BBC Studios Scotland, Sound Recordist and Drone Pilot, TX 2020.**  
Dir: Kate Misrahi

**Royal History's Biggest Fibs with Lucy Worsley, Spanish Armada – BBC Studios Scotland, Sound Recordist, TX 2020.**  
Dir: Laura Blount

**Drain The Oceans, Egypt's Lost Cities – Mallinson Sadler Productions and National Geographic, Sound Recordist, TX 2019.**  
Dir: Olive King, Cam: Will Fewkes

**Travels In Europe with Ed Balls (wt) – Expectation Factual and BBC, Sound Recordist and Aerial Photography, TX 2019.**  
Director/Camera: James Ross

**The Five Deeps Challenge – Atlantic Productions and Discovery Channel, Sound Recordist and Aerial Photography, TX 2019.**  
SP: David Lee, Dir: Selina Lewis, Cam: Chris Sutcliffe

**Mayan Treasures Of The Snake Kings – Wild Blue Media and National Geographic, Sound Recordist and Aerial Photography, TX 2019.**  
SP: Michael Massey, Dir: Ben Wilson, Cam: Will Edwards

**Earth's Sacred Wonders – BBC Studios Science Unit, Sound Recordist, TX 2019.**  
Return to Lalish, Iraq - A part of the forthcoming BBC series. High Risk Environment. Series Line Producer: Jenni Shaw, Dir: Andrew Barwell

**Earth's Sacred Wonders – BBC Studios Science Unit, Sound Recordist and Aerial Photography, TX 2019.**  
Creppisage of The Grand Mosque, Djenné, Mali - A part of the forthcoming BBC series. High Risk Environment. Series Line Producer: Jenni Shaw, Dir: Andrew Barwell

**Walking The Thames with Tony Robinson – Full Fat Television, Sound Recordist and Aerial Photography, TX 2019.**  
SP: Michael Massey, Dir: Nicola Tremain, Cam: Will Fewkes

**From Ice to Fire: The Incredible Science of Temperature – BBC Studios Science Unit, Sound Recordist and Aerial Photography, TX 2018. Episode 3, Playing with Fire.**  
Series Producer: Pete Oxley

**Earth's Natural Wonders 2 – BBC Studios Science Unit, Sound Recordist and Aerial Photography, TX 2018.**  
The Mekong, Laos - A part of the BBC series about a unique region and it's people.  
SP/Dir: Jobim Sampson, Cam: Will Fewkes

**Chesil Beach, Portland Quarries and Lorton Meadows – Dorset Wildlife Trust, Aerial Photography and Editing.**  
The Wildlife Trust asked me to make promotional films about 3 of their wildlife sites here in Dorset. Including the world famous Chesil Beach.

**Extraordinary Rituals – BBC Natural History Unit, Sound Recordist and Aerial Photography, TX 2018.**  
Cosmic Drought, Brazil - The Enawene Nawe people of the Amazon.  
SP/Dir: Tuppence Stone, Cam: Simon Reay

**Extraordinary Rituals – BBC Natural History Unit, Sound Recordist and Aerial Photography, TX 2018.**  
Skin Cutting Ritual, Papua New Guinea.  
SP: Tuppence Stone, Dir: Simon Bell

**Extraordinary Rituals– BBC Natural History Unit, Sound Recordist and Aerial Photography, TX 2018.**  
Tuareg Wedding, Niger - A spectacular ritual deep in the Sahara desert.  
SP: Tuppence Stone, Dir: Rob Sullivan, Cam Andrew Thompson.